

City of Cambridge

In City Council,

April 22, 1974

ORDERED:-

That the Commissioner of Public Works be authorized to construct driveways over sidewalks in front of estates upon the streets as hereinafter named, the expense thereof to be charged to the appropriation for Public Works Department, Paving (Edgestones and Sidewalks.) The entire cost of material and labor furnished to be repaid to the City by the owners of the abutting estates.

Amy K. McAuliffe

10 Holworthy Street

Truslow Trust

94 Brettle Street.

In City Council April 22, 1974

Adopted by the affirmative vote of 9 members.

Attest:- Paul E. Healy, City Clerk.

A true copy,

ATTEST:-

Paul E. Healy.

CITY CLERK



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Mr. Paul Healy, City Clerk

Date April 8, 1974

From Mr. George Teso, Traffic Director

Reference

Subject

Dear Mr. Healy,

I have viewed the proposed driveway location at 10 Holworthy Street and find that this driveway is needed due to a conversion of the existing building into a medical office. The owners are installing five parking spaces for this office and this driveway is necessary for patient parking.

I, therefore recommend that this driveway permit be approved.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "George Teso".

George Teso
Traffic Director

enc.

GT:rd

Cambridge, May 28 1974

To the Honorable, the City Council of the
City of Cambridge:

The undersigned respectfully pray that a driveway for commercial use may be constructed and agrees to deposit with the City Treasurer the sum of seventy five (\$75.00) dollars, subject to the following conditions, to wit: In case the amount so deposited is in excess of the cost of the driveway, the difference shall be refunded by the City Treasurer, but in case the cost of the driveway exceeds that deposit, said deposit shall be applied as a credit to the bill and the balance shall be paid to the City Treasurer within thirty days from the receipt of the bill.

Location of proposed driveway 10 Huntington Street

Owner or Owners Name Arnold McQuiliffe

Address 10 Huntington St
Cambridge, Mass.

Telephone Number 354-4855
924-1400

McQuiliffe

3 57
PETITION

of Amy K. McAuliffe

for Driveway at premises

No. 10 Holworthy St.

19.

Location of driveway approved by

George Leo
Traffic Director

In City Council, April 22, 1974 19.

Referred to the Committee on Roads and
Bridges

Attest:

City Clerk

cc
HA